
May 22, 2022 

County of Lake 
Community Development Department 
255 N. Forbes St. 
Lakeport, CA 95453 
Attention: Mr. Eric Porter 

Dear Mr. Porter and Community Development Dept., 

We understand there is an application pending before Lake County for approval of a new 
150-foot lattice communications tower near the intersection of Highway 20 and Highway
53. The hearing is scheduled for May 26.

Our family owns property directly across Highway 20 from this proposed tower and it will 
lie directly between the most desirable building location on our property and the lake. Our 
family home burned down in the Wye Fire in 2012. Should we decide to re-construct a 
multi-generational family residence or other venture, this tower will clearly be at eye level 
and a mere .02 miles away from our site. 

The Lake County Zoning Ordinance has several requirements regarding where these towers 
should be located. We believe that the County staff may have overlooked some aspects of 
those requirements. 

Section 21-71 (d) of the Zoning Code states: 

Wireless communication facilities shall be sited in the least visually obtrusive 
location possible as determined by the Community Development Director. Facility 
towers, antennas, buildings and other structures and equipment visible from 
acljacent residences or public vantage points, shall be designed, located, 
constructed, painted, screened, fenced, landscaped or otherwise architecturally 
treated to minimize their appearance and visually blend with the surroundings. 

This proposed tower is in full view of our family's homestead, and many public vantage 
points including Highway 20 and Highway 53, the gateways to Clear Lake. This will not 
blend with the surroundings. Rather it will be on an open ridgeline in plain view of two 
major highways. 

Section 21. 71.8(a)(2) of the Zoning Code states: 

Co-location is required when feasible and when it minimizes adverse effects related 
to land use compatibility, visual resources, public safety and other environmental 
factors. Co-location is not required when it creates or increases such effects and/or 
technical evidence demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Community Development 
Director that it is not feasible due to physical, spatial, or technological limitations. 








